Andrea M. Haubner

Andrea.Haubner@ag.tamu.edu

Career Summary

Enthusiastic and passionate individual with experience in health and agricultural educational programming. Proficient in developing and implementing educational programs and activities in collaboration with various committees and partners. Able to manage multiple projects in collaborative environment.

Experience

Better Living for Texans (BLT) Extension Educator, Bell County AgriLife Extension Office, July 2018-present

- Planned, coordinated, and implemented BLT educational programming aimed at improving nutrition and physical activity for SNAP-Ed eligible audiences in various organizations in response to emerging issues and vendor needs in Bell County
- Collected and utilized evaluation data from program participants to strengthen programming efforts and to measure program impacts for various leaders, supervisors, and elected officials in Bell County
- Prepared monthly and annual summaries of programming impact and budgetary updates in Texas Data platform, Commissioner's Court reports, and for BLT state officials
- Identified and recruited adult master wellness and master gardener volunteers to assist or lead BLT educational programming in various locations
- Lead BLT/FCH Advisory Board Committee, served as secretary on the CT4C Health Advisory Board Committee, and served as a member of the Temple College Circle of Support Committee
- Regularly attended conferences, trainings, and online meetings to increase skills, knowledge, and to stay informed on policy and research related to extension programming
- Assisted FCH CEA with Dinner Tonight Healthy Cooking School programming, various 4-H health and cooking workshops, Progressive Agriculture Safety Day, and Region 12 Education Service Center Career Day
- Assisted and helped to coordinate joint work county programming and events including Hunter's Spectacular, 4-H Open House, and the Bell County Youth Fair

Associate Instructional Specialist, 4-H CAPITAL AmeriCorps, Travis County AgriLife Extension Office, Aug. 2017-present

- Planned and taught garden science, nutrition, and natural resources after-school classes at Title I elementary schools in Austin and Del Valle Independent school districts using engaging teaching methods and strategies
- Developed and implemented a guidebook to support current and future garden-to-plate and nutrition curriculum
- Conducted weekly reports and kept record evaluating current educational programming for grant reporting purposes
- Participated in garden science committee and collaborated with various committees to support educational program implementation to serve the current and emerging needs of 4-H programming

Farm Intern, Plenty! Farm and Food Bank, Floyd, VA, Summer 2016

- Advised families in food banks about nutrition and cooking
- Assisted farm manager in daily maintenance of farm operations including planting from seed, maintaining healthy plants, and harvesting
- Maintained soil fertility through best management practices, including analyzing soil reports and making appropriate amendments

Ticket Office Associate, Virginia Tech Athletic Ticketing Office, Blacksburg, VA Aug. 2013 - Aug. 2017

- Communicating effectively while assisting patrons with inquires and questions
- · Sold tickets during Virginia Tech basketball, football game seasons, and tracked patron data using Paciolan software

Lifeguard and Kitchen Assistant, Blue Ridge Christian Camp, Blacksburg, VA, Summers 2010 - 2016

- Served as Ropes Facilitator and Head of SWAT (serving, working, and training) volunteers
- Supervised the safety of all campers in the pool area and maintained pool chemical balance
- Mediated and organized food preparation, maintenance of salad bar, and canteen manager

Volunteer and Leadership Experience

- Master Wellness Volunteer, Bell County AgriLife Extension Office
- Sustainable Food Center, Kitchen Assistant and "Taste the Place" Volunteer, Austin, TX, Aug.2017-present

Education

B.S. Crop and Soil Environmental Science (2017)

Minors: Leadership and Social Change, Spanish

Virginia Polytechnic Institute & State University (Virginia Tech), Blacksburg, VA

Skills

- Proficient in MS Word, PowerPoint, Excel, and Outlook
- Develop and manage social media and general education materials
- Proficient in tracking hours worked and mileage
- StateFoodSafety Texas Food Handler Training Program